From: Amanda Seibert <aseibert@lemoynepa.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 10:46 AM
To:
Subject: FW: [Lemoyne PA] 151 Washington Ter - Right to Know Request - Code,

Please see below, thank you.

Amanda Seibert
Borough Treasurer
Lemoyne Borough
510 Herman Avenue
Lemoyne, PA 17043
(717) 737-6843 — P
(215)714-9441 — F

From: Contact form at Lemoyne PA <cmsmaiter@civicptus.com>
Sent: Sunday, October 29, 2023 10:19 AM

To: Cindy Foster <cfoster@termoynepa-com>
Subject: [Lemoyne PA] 151 Washington Ter - Right to Know Request - Code

Hello cfoster,

has sent you a message via your contact form
(https://www.lemoynepa.com/user/23/contact) at Lemoyne PA.

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at
https://www.lemoynepa.com/user/23/edit.

Message:

Hello,

Please find the attached Right to Know request.
Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 151 Washington Terrace, Lemoyne, PA 17043
Parcel: 12-21-0265-017
Owner: MARK MCDERMOTT



1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that
need attention and any fees due currently.

There are no open/pending/expired permits or demolition permits that need attention on this property and there
are no fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
There are no open code violations or fines due on this property.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.

None



